BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, July 8, 2020
390 W. oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-
29-20, the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District will be conducting this
meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any
matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received during Public Comments, Agenda
[tem No. I. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in
person. The District’s Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.
If you are unable to participate by telephone, you may submit comments and/or questions
in writing for the Board’s consideration by sending them to nancy@bcvparks.com. Submit
your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments received prior to
the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or
compiled as part of the record.

The Workshop and Regular Session are available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000

Meeting ID: 149 379 2572

You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1493792572

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION: None

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30 pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds
vote of the members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members
are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and
that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as
specified in subdivision (a) “



. PUBLIC COMMENT:

uud

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved
in a single motion. A board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar
for discussion or to be deferred. {Includes Minutes, Finarncials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure
matters}.

2.1 Minutes of June 10, 2020
2.2 Bank Balances June 2020
2.3 Warrants for June 2020

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Revised Salary Schedule

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
2.1 Committee Meetings
* Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm Beaumont
Library
* Finance - 1%t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
* Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
* BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
August 12, 2020
September 9, 2020
October 14, 2020
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, September 7, 2020 Labor Day
5.3. Events
* All events have been cancelled or postponed at this time due to State and
County Health Official orders pertaining to COVID-19

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting
should telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order
to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: I declare under penalty of perjury, that [ am employed by the Beaurmont-
Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and
District web site July 2, 2020

;,(&f&&f 2 é},{/,(,}%@”,

Janet D Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, June 10, 2020
Beaumont Woman's Club 306 E. 6th Street Beaumont, CA 92223

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:00 pm (2 Items)
Closed session began at 5:09pm.
Joe Ortiz, Best, Best & Krieger attended

Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz X, via teleconference Director Ward X, via teleconference
Treasurer Diercks __ X__ Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores __X___ Chairman Hughes _ X___

Conference with Legal Counsel
1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

2. Bogart Park Transition of Operating Agreement Dedicating County Property to Beaumont Cherry Valley
Recreation & Park District.
Returned from closed session at 6:15pm.
No action taken.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: Workshop Session to Begin at 5:30 pm
The workshop session began at 6:16pm.

Second Reading Budget Review FY’s 20/21 & 21/22
Chairman Hughes reported the general manager did not receive any questions since the first reading.
Workshop session ended at 6:17pm.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00 pm

Regular session began at 6:17pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz X, via teleconference Director Ward X, via teleconference

Treasurer Diercks ___ X Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores __X___ Chairman Hughes _ X___

Invocation: The invocation was given by Duane Burk

Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge of allegiance was led by Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: None



1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Public comment was opened at 6:19pm.
Willy Hill asked for consideration of opening the dog park, said they will social distance, and bring their own chairs. Thomas
Flinn asked the Board to recognize the need of the elderly people going to the dog park and to consider opening it. He said
most of the patrons wear masks there. The general manger responded briefly that we are under restrictions from Riverside
County regarding gatherings of 10 people or more and we have no way to police it if peaple are not gathering correctly to
ask them to leave. He is working with twenty-five other cities on the item and wants to be considerate in opening in the
same way as the City of Beaumont and County of Riverside.

Public comment closed at 8:25pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of May 13, 2020
2.2 Minutes of Special Meeting May 28, 2020
2.3 Bank Balances May 2020
2.4 Warrants for May 2020
The general manager noted the finance committee met and reviewed the finances.
Motion was made to accept items 2.2, 2.3, 2.4 and 2.1, with a correction on page 6 changing the word "CODID” to
“COVID".
[nitial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director Ward
Resulf of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores; Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabiiities
Opened public comment at 6:31pm. No public comment. Closed public comment.
Maotion was made to accept item 3.1 approving the Actuarial Study of Health Liabilities dated 6/30/2019.
Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes
Second: Director Ward
Resuit of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chait/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Approval of Second Reading FY's 20/21 & 21/22 Budget
Opened public comment at 6:34pm. No public comment. Closed public comment.
Motion was made to accept item 3.2 and reallocate the funds designated to the health liabilities account number
50103.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3.3 Bogart Park Transition of Operating Agreement Dedicating County Property to Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District.
The general manager provided a list of Bogart Park Projects and stated we have a year and a half left on the
agreement. He would like to expedite the fransition. Chairman Hughes said that the item was approved at the
County's meeting yesterday under their consent calendar. Legal Counsel, Joe Ortiz said the documents have been
reviewed. Legal counsel will finalize the documents.
Opened public comment at 6:38pm. No public comment. Closed public comment.

Motion was made to accept item 3.3
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Diercks

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Approval of CSDA Salary Survey
The general manger explained that adoption of the salary survey is part of CSDAs process in achieving the
transparency award. He said after adoption, the survey would be a working tool for the personnel committee used
for a comparison study of like positions and salaries of other Districts. Chairman Hughes said he is looking forward
to going through the study with the personnel committee and deciding how it will be used for the Districts benefits
and salary structure. The October 1, 2020 date is a typo. It should read October 1, 2019.
Opened public comment at 6:40pm. No public comment. Closed public comment.
Motion was made to accept item 3.4
Initial Motion: Director Ward
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 5-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

Janet reported we have 29 employees. We furloughed 19 employees. We have 10 employees working.

Janet is working on the following report(s):

> Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities — Measurement date June 30, 2020. Total compensation was able
to complete the valuation without the final audit. The valuation report will be submitted upon board approval.

> California Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Valuation Packet. | am finalizing the packet documents to
submit fo the Trust.

» 2020 Biennial Notice for Conflict of Interest Codes

> CAPRI the 20/21 Renewal Certificates

We have not had any workers comp cases and it has been 323 days since our last employee accident.

Safety Compliance provided "Heat lliness Prevention” training in May.

Staff, Directors De La Cruz and Ward attended the two day virtual event on May 28 and 29."Refocus your vision:

Seeing your District through the Pandemic”. CARPD did a fantastic presentation.

ANNUAL SUMMER PICNIC has been cancelled. Janet will update everyone iffwhen we are able to reschedule it.




Noble Creek Community Center has continued as a testing location for COVID-19 through July 31, 2020. Janet is
currently working remotely and her office and is available anytime.

Supervisors have submitted their annual evaluations to the general manager.

In anticipating of reopening facilities, staff has been ordering some COVID related supplies as they become
available such as no-contact thermometers, hand sanitizer and masks. Directors should have received two masks
with their board package.

Janet will be on vacation June 22 returning on July 13 but will be available by phone or email and will respond as
soon as possible and also try to attend the July 8, 2020 board meeting via phone or computer.

Election Day is November 3, 2020. The District has three directors with terms expiring; Directors Ward, Hughes and
Flores. Election packages will be available July 13 - August 7. The calendar for the election is attached to this
report. Janet will attend the election training virtually this year and keep the directors updated.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Nancy reported the finance committee met and reviewed May 2020 financial reports consisting of the profit & loss
budget vs. actual, bank account balance spreadsheet and warrant registers, which are included in the board packet.
As of June 3, 2020, the official county reports for May 2020 property tax disbursements have not been released.
We transferred $5000.00 into the reserve fund for May 2020 bringing our balance to $353,394.09.
Nancy and the General Manager worked on the Budget for 20/21 and 21/22.
Nancy has been answering auditor questions.
Nancy attended CSMFO - Strategies for Managing Financial Implications Resuiting from COVID-19: Forecasting
and Managing Expenditures webinar,
Nancy attended Streamiine Engage Beta Kick-off webinar. Streamline is our web-site service.
Nancy and the General Manager attended a Zoom Meeting with SafeworkCM - COVID-19 Disaster Relief
Reimbursement FEMA and a teleconference with National Fitness Campaign — Back to Fitness Kit and Launch
dates.
Nancy attended the CARPD Virtual Conference.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Kyle reported facility rentals have been cancelled andfor moved through June 19%, 2020
Nobile Creek Community Center will continue to be a COVID-19 Testing Facility through July 31, 2020.
Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run: The run is tentatively planned for June 27 at Bogart Park. He will be editing the map and
contacting alf of the runners who preregistered once a decision has been made to host the event or not.
Movies under the Stars are still planned for June 22 through July on field one at 6:00pm pending social distancing
and county ordinances. Church for Family will be contributing with their projector and snack bar. The movies have
been reserved and are able to be moved to alternate dates. The scheduled movies are; Detective Pikachu, Aladdin,
Frozen 2, Dora and the Lost City of Gold, Toy Story 4, and Abominable.
Oktoberfest is still being ptanned for September 18th-20t, 2020. American Bavarian Brass Band and Carrera band
are still willing to perform if we are allowed to have the event. Kyle has spoken to Nava Sausage, our sausage
vendor and he is willing to participate in the event as well. Anheuser Busch is still willing fo bring the truck out for
the event and Kyle is waiting on the beer list from them
Aaron and Kyle represented the Foundation at the Riverside County Cabazon drive-thru food distribution event on
May 28 and they handed out sack lunches and groceries to 255 total cars. The Foundation donated Gatorade,
water, and shade for the volunteers.
All other Community events and meetings have been cancelled until further notice due to COVID-19
May 291, Kyle attended the CARPD virtual event "Refocus Your Vision: Seeing Your District through the Pandemic”
and he attended the Best Practices in Opening up Recreation Facilities & Programs breakout session.




Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores, presented by Janet Covington

Bogart Park's irrigation has made progress in the month of May; sprinkler heads have been repaired and replaced.
Along with the installation of a new wireless irrigation clock that can be controlled, programed and monitored on a
cell phone will push the District forward in regards to water management,

Weed abatement was contracted out due to COVID-19; Bogart Park’s grounds are now prepared for the upcoming
fire season.

Noble Creek Park continues to be elevated in regards to lighting and lighting efficiency. The soccer meadow has
been under construction and is in the process of receiving new LED lighting for the many patrons who play under
the stars. The maintenance staff had the pleasure of working with SRS Electric in this ongoing project that is
scheduled for completion in June.

Noble Creeks grounds continued to be upgraded in May by the additions to the RV areas such as concrete pads
poured by our local Lions Club members, a CMB base added around those concrete pads to make the RV spots
clean and level with the addition of newly built trash containers in the RV area.
Franked thank the District and District staff for allowing me to continue my education during spring 2020. This past
semester | received all A's in the following college coursed he attended at College of the Desert; Careers, Plant
Science and Plant Science Lab. He said he could not have done it without the time allowed to leave during odd
hours and for that, he is extremely grateful.

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Aaron reported that as things start to heat up, maintenance is acclimating to the weather with lots of fluids and
safety measures.
Maintenance has been busy jumping from one project to another and acquiring some new skills along the way. He
is grateful for the opportunity to learn something new when he is assigned new task outside of his normal duties.
He hopes everyone is staying safe and practicing social distancing.
Attended with Frank the virtual training for the Weather-TRAK smart irrigation system up in Bogart Regional Park.
Received a bid for central command for Noble Creek Park.
Ordered new heads for the Bogart Regional Day Use Meadow. Once delivered, they will start installing them.
Attended the CARPD virtual event focused on reopening the park during these times.
Attended the Cabazon Drive-Through Food Distribution with Kyle handing out food to the locals.
Learning how to pour/mixffinish concrete for smaller projects. Staff has been working with contractors expanding
their skills and he thanked the general manager and directors.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane attended the CARPD Virtual Conference.
The District received the safety award from CAPRI. This is the second cycle in a row we have won it and he
thanked the staff. He said not only does it show we are investing in safety practices but it reduces our insurance
costs.
He is working with & company on COVID relief reimbursements through FEMA regarding how to put together a
claim for whatever is reimbursable.
The National Fitness Campaign’s dedication has not happened because we cannot promote gatherings of more
than ten. The wrought iron security fence and gate has been installed and they still have the field seven bathroom
and ADA sidewalk to complete.
We are hoping to launch a health and wellness program working with the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital.
Kyle has been learning and working in maintenance two and a half days a week with Frank and Aaron. They have
worked on tearing off the roof, digging ditches for the electrical contract and pouring footings for irrigation.
Maintenance is demoing an app (central command) to utilize their phones for the irrigation system at Bogart Park.
We have been lighting up the meadow area. He heard that the City of Beaumont might be eliminating the ball fields
at the sports field and we use those fields for practice.
We had photo op at the pond while it started to fill with water.
Duane would like consideration of holding a special meeting this month to Bogart Park and the safary survey.




5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
¢ Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC (July 2nd)
¢ Finance - 15t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
* Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
* BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
July 8, 2020
August 12, 2020
September 9, 2020
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Friday, July 3, 2020 Independence Day Observed
5.3, Events
* All events have been cancelled or postponed at this time due to State and County Health Official
orders pertaining to COVID-19
* Noble Creek Community Center COVID-19 Testing has been extended through July 31, 2020,
(Tuesday through Saturday 7:00am to 7:00pm).

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director De La Cruz
Armando said he is excited the pond is being filled and he hopes everyone is being COVID safe while enjoying the park.

Director Ward

Denise reported she attended the CARPD virtual conference and congratulated staff on receiving the safety award. She
thanked staff and Duane for all their hard work and thanked Duane for the invitation to Bogart this morning to see all the
work that has been done and the pond begin filling. She said thank you for the facemasks and she is looking forward to
the upcoming events; the Fun run, Movies under the Stars and Oktoberfest. Regarding the Coronavirus, she is thankful
for rising to the challenge and taking proactive measures to support our employees. She prayed for the healing of our
Country and is hopeful we will be turning a corner as we begin the recovery process of all the current events.

Treasurer Diercks

Chris thanked staff for all their hard work. He was able to visit Bogat, it is looking fantastic, and it is a 100% turnaround
from the day we got it. He said it is nice to see the water going back into the lake. He said everybody is doing a great
job and for everyone to stay safe and hopes, we get the ptace opened up again.

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
John dittoed the other directors said about staff. He said everyone is working hard and to stay safe and he is excited for

when the park opens back up.
Chairman Hughes — No comment
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 with a prayer given by Director Ward. She prayed for the healing of our
Country and asked for help as we begin the recovery process in these difficult times and current events.



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 6/30/2020

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 27,336.00 | $§ 273,860.56 | § 422,420.00 | $§ 175,895.44
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 3,659.19 | § 47,503.15 | $ 60,000.00 | $ 16,156.04
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 12,191.04 | § 1,412.89 $ 10,778.15
4

5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,586.13 $ 019 | $ 1,586.32
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $  353,394.09 $ 501538 | $§  358,409.47
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 158,210.95 | $ 90,000.00 | $ 1223 | $ 68,223.18
& [Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
¢ |Riverside County Fund $ 403,535.36 | $ 300,000.00 | $ 576,787.68| % 680,323.04

1 $ 96592693 |$ 72068246 | 107178848 |$ 1,317,032.95 |

T2

12 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
14|Operating Reserve : $ 19526079 ' $  500000|$ 20026079 NOT to be USED

15 |Capital Reserve ; . $  158,133.30 $  1538|s 158,148.68 | Min Balance of $50,000
7 |TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT | $ 353,394.09 | $ - |$ 5,015.38 | $ 358,409.47

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation
Bank Account Balance
As ol 6/30/2020
Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

[ 12 |Bank of Hemet s 8024811 [s 50000 [$ 8074811 |

2.2



£ jo | abed

BunesadQ - Hiog

€7

65 LIE 1" S2INSO[OUT USBI| Al 10} [eUBlep/sder) apays J0j feusiep di0g 981G suohEd 6LEEZE  0202/80/90 Hasyo- ud g
09'€5- ping Jauelg/sopelg sedip sHed oy eden 8LLEZL  0202/80/00 HOBYD- Wid [1ig
WIS B0IMBS [eLOUED ALRUON au) ‘eluioye) jo Bu-uer LLIESL  0202/80/90 #3830~ B |lig
290K L1 alod/SIBr mopeapy /sued Buyie) sinonig speys ot “safiddng Bugubry pueju 9L1E21  0202/80/90 3oauD- Wid 1g
00°0L4- wasAg wdg wooy [epug wos uessbiuyey rerooay 1y » Bunesy Awmenp uesag SLLEZE  0202/80/90 MUY~ Bt WG
000le'e 105000 Jsad saydoffeunbg - yred y8810 ajqoN [O4UCT 1SBd HreD vLLEZE  0202/80/90 ¥o8UD- Jwid g
06'LL1- [Ruag safojdwa Ajyluop plaIug enig £1LEZL  0202/80/90 Ho8YD- JWid g
oooLe'E- uoljeneAg Wo g jsues | pebog '61-AOD - Seoiues [eba Ao loBaiey 3 1584 1seg TLLEZL  0Z02/80/90 HoBYD- Wi (g
Zg'029's- felatel Buouad unod ssaully 1s8g J1 0 Juowneag LLLEEL  OZ0Z/80/90 Ho8YD- W 1I1g
SE Y- {on) abuei) - 1s1epA - SBINMN 900-8 AMADE OLI€ZL  0202/80/90 Hoeus- Jwid (g
9E'9vE- afiuein - Jerep - saian 500-8 UMADE 801E2L  0B0E/80/90 ¥oRU0- d lig
00'¥ee- B0IAIag LBy ALUON "BU| ‘Suwely 1ag BOLEZL  0208/80/90 HOBUD- Jd g

. anbe|g ucnepuno
6b°GPR'L- 0L 008dS AY 7 (SioHeg S0MIg 'S610| SIIaE) SeNbEl [elIoLSy sale0ads g spiemy LOLEZL  0208/80/90 ¥2aUD- Juid fig
¥1'szo- Buipiing sferolg gAg Wied pue swd Auediog Jured ylomuy 30LEEL  0Z0g/80/90 H0BYD- Jwid g
8b'L90'e- 18luld HH ¥ WeD g2 WD 'Udims 1od Heliog ‘samsg 1| Ayiuop saviag ABojouyse |, ooy SOLEEL  0202/80/90 HOBUD- i i
ZATIUE ADON g yoBuS ‘SBUEID ‘Gro mﬁmm_cw“ﬁmwmgwmﬁcmwm_ﬂﬁ (se10) 308 IS609ISEL  0202/80/90 #03UD- Wid g
00°00g" 020z A - sasd Jojpalq "SY2I91Q3 SUUD POLEEZL  0208/80/90 $08UD
00°008°L- fRIsu] sejery Aunoag Lnop ssaully ‘00 Buises | cogey| EOLEEL  0Z0T/80/90 ¥29uD
12'52 ueBog ysoly - 894 avjnsg oexg ah4  02028/50/90 #IBYD

o £3INS0j2UT Ysel | _—
OL9BLLE o) ‘simponug speyS JaBeuey 8010 '(BUELISAG BUINSD) WIOOH [2PUg U] ‘sI9pHNg UBDUB WY PUBID 20LE2L  0202/50/90 393U0- Jud iy
£6°2EL- SUIYOB PrED YIPaID) - 834 Xd3 seay  (202/80/90 pitllle]
iog¥.2 s8] § - JUIUDEIY PIBD UPBID Aed [ego|9 894  020Z/20/90 Hosyg
Zri9e'e- satddng pue aimumy a0 “oaloid uonebiu) ‘sjeayy ssauisng HUBG YNODJANN S/PBLBOLHE  0Z0E/10/90 HosUD- Jwd g
2e9t- (euroy wouy Bunuom) jauer ‘uoibuineg - euo] Jelupd Ang 1589 0202109007  0202/10/90 HoBYD
00°00€- 0202 Aew - a0 10508110 prepn dsIuaQ LOLEZL  0Z02/10/90 pie=Ig)
00'000'e- Z# SBIED 9INSO[DUT USBI]L ‘oD Buisea coqey 00182}  020E/L0/90 pEEllg)
00°000'c- £# SSjED) aMmso|ouy ysely ‘o) BuisesT] cogey 66082+  0202/1L0/90 HoBUD
00°009- 020 A - sasd rojoau( saybny ueq BBOEZL  0E02/10/90 Hoayg

Suiessdo - Joway Jo yuey - 0001
wnowy ITTET:] aleyN wnp ajeq adA]
0c0c¢ aunp
Bupesadp - 12wl o yueg
JUBLIBAA XI9YD

101a81a died @ uonealasy Asjep Alsy) Juowneag



£ jo g ebed

guizesadQ - Hiog

€T
00°0- sduelg worsdwelg 02026090  0202/60/90 HoBUD
00°559- afielnls aAg - nedey 30012000 ‘00 Buises cogey EELEEL  0ZOR/60/90 ¥oeug
00°552- {s1g'8} 020Z/¥2/S0 + 0208/ | 1/S0 Ponad Aeg HOILIBAA BOSSa ZELETL  0208/60/90 %o8uD
00'0Le- {siug) 020e/2/9 0 0202/62/50 pousd Aed $OLLIE A BOISSAN FE1EZL  0208/60/90 ezl
0o 081- (s1u9) 0Z2/0L/S - 020g//2/v0 pouad Aed MoLep BOISSSr OE1EZL  020&/60/90 HosuD
00'001- Bunsat 61-QIAOD O ena - DA"00DN - 0202/G8/4 - WaAT - punysy zaneys eipnen 6212l 0202/60/90 pleclile]
00" 0GE- 81-AINOD 0} 9N - D202/£2/90 - Wan3 punjsy seisRuUa) SBUWoy BZLESL  (202/60/90 Ho3Ug
6L'Leg- 92AAIBS BUOUJ SSBISIM ALIUOI SSB[aJIM UOZUBA BGERLOIBE  0Z0E/60/90 HIBYD- Nd g
L'EZL- abiuein » gniD s,UBWOAA “DDON - SED - SaRllN SEDeN0s 6000191 0208/60/90 Ho8UD- JWd g
z0'8L1- sayddng om0 lodaq a0 ZZ9556/7/8€  0Z02/60/90 #OBYD- i g
24'684- gouemsy| a)fT aadoldg s)I7 [BIM0j0D 129/85vF120  0208/60/90 HavyS- wd g
L0898 que] 1S R sued sen / ($88°62) AByD - seD Ayjuci UDIASYD 0zZ0Z60909L0  0202/60/90 #o3YD- il [HG
09°049'¢- wawalnay ashojdus siadleD SZL-82LI8SL  0203/60/80 ¥oayo- Hud g
ot L¥9'e- Wswauay seAoidwg S1aci|eD 121-6LL18SL  02028/60/80 #BYD- U g
00'se- 25¥ safojdwz siadien FELIBGLO0L  0202/60/90 #o8Yg- d g
00'se- 26y sakoidwy S13d|BD B0L18SL00L  DZ0E/60/30 ¥284D- JWd g
12'918"- soueINsU| YHESH Bakodw SHAED Z0L185L00L  02802/60/90 Ho8yD- Wid g
9%'geL Y- ISEL uBld SIBY - ZL0E ‘0E 2unr jo se Aujqer paniay 83d0-SHZdIeD SO0LLBSI00L  0208/60/90 3oayo- Juid (lig
g1ese- sue) SEDHGE9Y L} as1anrl] - seD AlUUoW suonjog ssauisng 00YY 595086601  0202/60/90 HoBUD- 1wid i
LOEp {awoy woy Bupjrom) 1ouer ‘voiBuney - JBuoy 1ejuld Ang 1s8g 0202809001  02U2/80/90 HoaUD
Sh'gz- - §894 pIed WpaIn Buued SN @94  D2028/80/90 Hasyo
8269~ wawhed yieeH papunjun 04310 pUlesod 02028090  0Z02/80/90 3o2yD- Wud jig
BE'6L2 aolmag aucydaa ) Alyuop BAXEN 02028090  0202/80/90 Hoayn- wid g
L0855 asea Jado) Anguon S20IAI9S [BIDUBUIY X0IBX JZIETL  OZ0Z/80/90 Ao8UD- Jud 1ig
PE VBB - 109014 [2AOWSY JOOY “MBJ/DODN - USBLL - 3N 3| 8 Jo Jswabeusy sisem 921821 020Z/80/90 HoBUD- Jwid g
9e'5E1- BOIMSS WIOHUN ABS M dio 1sa4un SclEzt  020e/80/90 HoBUD- Rud Jlig
00°0E5‘t- JuBWEISU| PUE - BOIAISS UCHENJEA G/ASYD) "ou| ‘swalsAg uoiesuadwo) [elo] velggl  0202/80/90 AoBUD- Juid g
00'0bR'L- aolnag Aunoag Anpuon U josed AUN3SS Oid JBIS EZLEEL  0Z0T/B0/90 A28YD- IUid g
GE'9/- uoneBuy L# petd 071 ‘Alddng adesspuen sUQsNS ZZiETE  0202/80/90 ¥o8UD- Htld g
00052 ssaull| JeaH - 5900 :0ido} - o20g/0z/s Buneap Aajes AueduioD soue)dwo? Aajes I2iECE  02028/80/90 #oayD- ik g
91°250°L- mopeajy o} teday uonebiuy Addng g adid-o1d 0ZLEZL  020e/80/90 N0BYD- I g
unouwny IIET SHIBN wnN aleq adA)
0¢0¢ aunp
BuneiadQ - 10way Jo yueg
JUB.LIBAA MO9UD

1011s1d Maed @ uoliealday Asjjea Audys Juowineag



£ 10 g abeg

dunesado - Hiog

£z
ZEYST9LE TYLOL
..m.mqm.mm....m...l.l. 19jsuUBl| A[JILOW 10] 9AISSaY O} Jajsuel) L1OEG0 suet] 0202/08/90 JELING[ jeBuUat)
00°00¥'2- $9¢ {2z} - sden uwno) seuNjonag epeus "00 Buisea cogey| £rL€ZL  020Z/92/90 HIBY- g i
00'00b- 120212pMOd B Bjedqe ] - sog|dalld 10} dB) - gNiD S,UBLIOA ‘00 Buisea ooqay ZyiezL  0Z0E/92/90 HIBYD- JWid g
66°L1- sdumig woosduerg 0202929044 0208/92/90 ¥aeuo
00°000'0¢- 0202/92/90 Hd 10} |lo1feg 0} ajsued |, 1GZ90 sUBlL  0202/5e/90 {EUINOP [BI8USY
00°000°008 lloifed pue s||ig 10} pun- AILNOD SPISISAIH LWOH paLBjsuR | LPZ00 SUBIL  0Z02/PE/90 [eLINor [BISUAL)
5e'Goe- SO0 D) J0} Bpos/apeiojen/tae syl aakojdg Auon VewWEBAM 0202¥29044  0202/b2/30 HoBeuD
22'655'z- USBIL AL 10 1B /RBMYEH 1 W00NSeY “AQGon 1Ued - D:_wmm_mwwwcm Auedwon jugd yiomuy LWPLE2L  0202/2/90 HOBYD- Wi G
66T apeibdn abeioig pnojd| wioo eftdy 02082e90TN  020e/ee/a0 %28UD
6L°/65'e sIoleT Mied euoifay Y9310 SIQON, B 4059, - Juawiked umog %05 U ‘SSSNPU] UM L Aep ObLESL  0208//1/90 ¥39UD
00'999- s[gaa(] UNoY Ssalilid JO uohe||elsul - juswhed umop %05 Ul ‘sauisnpu) umo [Aep BELESL  0202/Z1/90 ®oau0
0004 BL-QIADD ©F 8NQ - (2/L8/9 - 02/92/9 - 8L# 908dG AH :punjay Jsizeld sukeno’ 8ELEZL  0208/L1/80 palzil]
000~ 6L-0IAQD O} ang - 02/2/9 - 02/92/9 - 61# 2%edg AY :punjey ojouBepenyy ajjaluec LELEEL  020e/£1/90 #I8Yo
00°0vE- BL-CIAQD 01 anQl - 02/L2/9-03/9€/9 - €2 8 22# 80edg AH :punjay nauuy uedy 9ELEZlL  0202/21/90 %09UD
00°000°02 saun)Ipusdx3 [eude 10§ 4|Q/AGUING WOK PalBpsuRL] L9190 suBIL  (0208/91/90 FELINOP [BlaUBY)
i . |EACLUBE MOPUIAA QN0 S UBLLIOAA . ;
S6PSHg- ' BUIpIING WOONISBLY/|EPUG UMOIG DUE UOJEIDS “pEsq JOUIns ‘SUiET ou| ‘S1epling UBIUSWY puBiL) SELEEL  0Z0E/S1L/80 ¥I8UD- Jud |lig
z6'96- SI8AB1| /18|000 WO LoZEWY 02022190dd  0208/21/90 Ho8YD
00°000°04 Siig sunypuadxs [ENdeD 10} 410/AqUUIND WO PaLIBISURS | lel9o suell  0Z0Z/21/90 [BLINO[ [RIBLRE)
19°09- (Bunesww yeys) sojung sakodwz doyg ooe | woeuew 13 0202LL90TIN  0203/11/90 30RO
00°002- 0208 sunr - saa4 Jopang “Sy2IBlg Sy PELESL  0208/LE/Q0 #o9YD
00°000°0g- 0202/Z1/90 Hd 10} yosled O} J9jsuel| LLOOSUBRIL 020/ 190 feuInop [eauen
89°'ge- fenoway Aoy §o1L WO uozZeuly 020260904 0208/60/90 HI8YD
wnouny oway awey wnN sleq adA)
0¢Q¢ aunp
buneiadQ - 19WaH Jo yueyqy
JUBLIBAA XO2YD

1oUISIT Yied B uonealsay AsfeA ALlay) Juowneag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
June 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
Bifl Pmt -Check 06/08/2020 4877 Turf Star, Inc. Motor SandPro 3040 -1,412.89
TOTAL -1,412.89

BofH - Project 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
June 2020
Type Date Num Memo Paid Amount
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 06/30/2020 Trans 06304 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00
BofH - Reserve 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank Of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
June 2020
Type Date Num Memo Amount
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Guimby/DIF
General Journai 0B/12/2020 Trans 06121 Transfer to Operating for Capital Expenditure Bills -70,000.00
General Journat 06/16/2020 Trans 06161 Transfer o Operating for Capital Expenditures -20,000.00

TOTAL -80,000.00

BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.3 Page 1 of 1



yedog - Hjog

| o | abed ez
985064~ Tiol
29PEL- - 5984 pJeD IpsID Bupjueg SN 884  0202/0H/90 $RUD
22818- {(uefiog) o83 - ssimN (ee86) 308 LEBLOIEZE  020Z/60/90 #o8yD- 1Wid |Iig
LG vebog - ysely - sammn 31 8y} jo wawabeuey sisem 6805  0202/80/90 Ho8Un- WWid |Iig
o ps- sayddng/sulopup Auoy diog 1s141mN 8805  0208/80/90 ¥oaug- 1ud |iig
A IoiuBld 1014 - Jiedar uonebiy o1 ‘Aiddng adeospuen supans 4805 0202/80/90 ¥39UD- Wi [I1g
00" 00¥'e- puod pue aulae) 1e ysniq BumoLl HompURH PUE 10j081 ) - WSWARAY IS MIOAA JOIDBIL G BOr 9805  0208/30/90 ¥o8u0- 1wd Jig
£2°0p0'e 108lou Lopebi Leboq "0D) Ajddng syiop Jalep pueiu) S80S 0202/80/90 3oayD- Wid 1119
61°Gil- HIAA Aoy SUCREJIUNLULUOY J31ju0 805  0202/80/90 #03UD- 1uid llig
0052 [onuog 1584 AlUIUOWN [onuag 194 HieD £805  0Z202/80/90 HosUn- uid 1ig
0061 1- yebog - Js1ep - SSIN ¥00-€ OMADE 2905 0208/80/90 3o8yD- nud g
¥2°091- ueBog - 121 - SSNEN £00-€ OMADE 1806  0OZ0&/80/90 %340~ Juid 1lig
99°59- webog - Js1em - SellEn 100-E AMADE 0805  0Z02/80/90 HosUn- Wud 119
yied pebog - Joway 4o yueqd - 05001
junoury owapy aweN wni aeq adA)
0c0¢ =unp
uebog - 1owisy Jo jueg
JUBLIEAA YO9UD

10LASIA Yled g uonearday Asjjea Allay) juowneag



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator
Date: July 8, 2020

Subject: Revised Salary Schedule

Background and Analysis:
The Districts salary schedule was last updated July 2019. Salary schedules enhance the

disclosure and transparency of public employee compensation and insures correct payroll
reporting to CalPERS. The attached “Draft” salary schedule indicates the following changes
in red.

1. The revised maximum range for the Human Resources Administrator, Finance
Technician, Activities Coordinator, Maintenance Foreman and Receptionist positions.

*The number of employees in current positions includes employees on furlough.

Fiscal Impact:
We expect minimal impact to the budget. The increase in the maximum range
allows for a 4.0% increase to employees in those positions which impacts $13, 214.00
to the general fund, budget salary line item #50117.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment, change or approve item 3.1 with
the authority to make non-substantive changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

Glanet D Couington

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator



S3INAIHIS AYVIVS\s2Npayas Arejes\TI0HAYd\: N

sjuawaJinbal a8em wnwiuiw 1231434 ||Im Sa3uURY WNWIUIA 4

oo.mmm 00'9TS

Ld - 1 3ONVNALNIVIA|

67
S.Nmm mm.mﬁm 3LVIDOSSY S103(0¥d TVID3dS
B ;..‘..8 STS ;mmg‘:_s.% T .émmS SLNVLSISSY NOLLY3H03H

¥591S 38e UIN IVNSY) - YOLVNIQYOO0D JILITHLY INVISISSY| 0

ST€zS 007TS 1d - YOLVNIQHOOD DILATHLY| T

0T EvT mmm 007080 emm 00087 mmm YOLVNIQY0O0D SAILIAILDY| T

——

mwMi N

mmES :__>_

€S°1TS T6°€ETS 1 IDNVNILNIVIN 4
6T'7TS ST'STS 11 IDONVNILNIVIN 0
00'6TS NYW3H04 IDONVNILNIVIA [4

i ._.n_ m._...m..mzo_.rm m_me. |

ow NNN mom 8 omm omm 8 wom mqm

09706 Nwm oo 9TL mhw oo ONH mmm

mm..&...

mm mmm

_ .._,4.;n_.m.«am“mrh”_‘olv_‘mm_“_u\ zoEEm_z_E%_‘m.um:aw.um NYINNH]

mmw<z<_>_ m_u_n_n_O\ Z<_u_z_._Um._. mwu_>xmm ._<_u2<z_n_

JONVY A¥VIVS

CETLY Hmﬁm oo ooo omm

ININIXVIN

INNNININ

xmm<2<_>_ ._<~_m_2uu

31111 NOILISOd

uonisod
joH

0z0z/8/L

JTINAIHIS AYVIVS 14Vdd

10141S1d MH4Vd ANV NOILYIHIIY AFTIVA AddIHO-LNOINNY3F




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: July 8, 2020

Employees:

We have 29 employees. We were able to bring back four employees who were on furlough. They were extremely
excited to receive our call and we are happy to have them back. We currently have 14 employees working.

Reports:
Completed:
* California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Valuation Packet and Actuarial Study was completed and
sent to CalPERS CERBT Trust division.
* CAPRI 20/21 Renewal General Liability and Workers Compensation Certificates of Coverage were submitted.

I am working on the following report(s):
® 2020 Biennial Notice for Conflict of Interest Codes
*  CERBT FY-End Contribution Summary

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (451 days since our last employee accident).

Training:
* Safety Compliance provided “Emergency Earthquake Procedures and COVID" training in June.
Other:

* Noble Creek Community Center has continued as a testing location for COVID-19 through July 31, 2020. | am
currently on vacation returning on July 13 but | am available by phone or email and will respond as soon as
possible. In addition, | have been working remotely and at the office.

* The Beaumont Woman'’s Club will provide COVID Antibodies testing on the following dates and
times: Friday, July 10, 2020 — Monday July 13, 2020. 8:00am -5:00pm and Friday, July 17th,
2020 - Monday, July 20th, 2020. 8:00am — 5:00pm

¢ Election packages will be available July 13, 2020.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: July 8th, 2020

The Finance Committee met Thursday, July 2rd, 2020 to review June 2020 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for June 2020 totaling $95,348.87, these funds came from June
Redevelopment for $90,396.33, Secured Homeowner’s for $2,680.75 and Interest 3t Qrt. 2020
Accruals for $2,271.79.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for June 2020 bringing our balance to $358,409.47.

Additional items:
% Finance attended on 6/18/2020 Webinar - CSMFO - COVID-19 and Getting
Reimbursements from FEMA.
% Finance attended on 6/26 /2020 — Zoom Event — Community Update (Jeff Hewitt and Sean
Thuilliez).
% Finance Meeting with County for Testing at Woman’s Club in July 2020.

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: July 8", 2020

Facility Users:

Facility Rentals have been cancelled and/or moved through June 19", 2020

Noble Creek Community Center will continue to be a COVID-19 Testing Facility through July 31%, 2020

The Woman's Club Facility will be a COVID-19 antibody testing site on weekends through the month of July
Church for Family will be starting to use The Grange on July 12"

Thunder Alley RC Raceway has been reopened on a limited weekend basis

The Fitness Court has all of the decals on it and the workout equipment is all installed and will be open as soon
as the regulations allow

Heart and Soul Line Dancing will be resuming classes at the Grange starting sometime in July.

Upcoming District Events:

Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run (Rescheduled)
| contacted some of the runners and many said they either didn’t feel comfortable or were going on
vacation. | will be rescheduling the event to October 10th
Movies Under the Stars
Movies Under the Stars Series is still planned for this year, pending social distancing regulations
Church for Family will be contributing with their projector and their snack bar
Movies have been reserved for Mondays once gatherings can resume (these are able to be moved)
Detective Pikachu, Aladdin, Frozen 2, Dora and the Lost City of Gold, Toy Story 4, and Abominable
Oktoberfest
Oktoberfest is still being planned for September 18"-20", 2020
American Bavarian Brass Band and Carrera band are still willing to perform if we are allowed to have
the event
I have spoken to Nava Sausage, our sausage vendor; he is willing to participate in the event as well
Anheuser Busch is still willing to bring the truck out for the event; | am waiting on the beer list from
them

| have been working with the maintenance crew lately. Aaron and Frank have been teaching me about
irrigation throughout our parks.

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

All other Community events and meetings have been cancelled until further notice due to COVID-19



Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kyle Simpsf,/—\/ii\(/_iti/es Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Frank Flores, Maintenance Foreman
Date: July 2020

Maintenance Report:

For the month of June Noble Creek Park has been preparing and opening certain areas to the public
with proper rules and regulations set by the county. In anticipation of the re-openings staff has been working
to maintain the same curb appeal the park is known for. Noble Creeks Park had over 900 gallons of herbicide
sprayed on warning tracks, infields, Noble Creek Community Center, Equestrian Center, Dog Park, Horseshoe
Pits and RV areas. The Equestrian Center’s arenﬁ has been dragged and is currently open for public use.

Maintenance is currently working on improving the condition of the infield skins throughout Noble Creek Park.

In June | completed writing staff reviews; and worked with staff in the safety committee meeting.
Maintenance staff has completed the back filling of the trenches and secured the safety of the soccer field for

public use; the lighting project is currently ongoing and should be completed in July.

| would like to wish you all a happy 4™ of July, | know it’s not what we expected this year but enjoy the
time with your families and loved ones. The District has welcomed back a few of my co-workers and | couldn’t
be more pleased; the extra help will help increase productivity as the District starts to open certain areas back

up for public use.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Frank Flores
Maintenance Foreman



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Iltem No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 7/08/2020

Report:

Good Evening Board,

As some of our amenities begin to open up, Maintenance has been very grateful being able to bring staff back
to help keep up with the daily routines. Staff is excited to be back to work and have been very compliant to
our new safety guidelines. We have taken this opportunity to train staff on how to operate bigger equipment
to enable them to take on more advanced duties. In doing this, staff will help free up time that | will use to
plan out future projects to keep them busy. | appreciate the District allowing us to still work through these
tough times and | hope everyone is staying safe. Here are a few things | have been working on:

Work Items:

* Working with Duane on the Bogart Regional Pond Project.

* Calculating flow from the well and domestic line to the tank and the lake.

* Filled in the rock border with concrete slurry mix.

* Getting ready to install the new sprinkler head in the Day Use Meadow at Bogart. Staff will then map
out the system through the Weather TRAK program.

* Training staff to be safe during COVID-19 and operating bigger equipment to take on new tasks.

e Completed and submitted the 2™ Quarter Safety Committee packet to CAPRI.

* Getting the ballfields back into shape.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris

Maintenance Foreman,



